

Team,

Below are the minutes from our meeting. Any corrections or questions please let me know. I am attaching the revised BCALBL bylaws and rules as well as the 2016 NJ Baseball Rules.

I checked with the Diamond salesman Mike and he said he would work with us so we do not have to pay shipping charges. He will also get back to me with cost per dozen.

Jon,

We left your two copies of the rule book at the Post. You can stop in anytime (they open at 2) and ask the bartender for them.

Thanks
Bob

PS. 1. Here is the link to download the rule book:

<http://www.legion.org/publications/160898/baseball-rule-book>

2. Lodi Post 136 and Rochelle Park Post 170 are running a pancake breakfast Sunday Feb 21 and March 20th (see flier attached) in an effort to raise funds to support the Post 170 Bears and BCAL Rams, and Rebels.

BCALBL Meeting Monday February 8th Minutes

The meeting was opened at 7:45PM, in attendance were Mike C, Dan, Jerry Sparta, Larry, Mike V, Tom, Mario and Bob.

1. Mario provided an update on the State Meeting, and handed out copies of the Legion 2016 rule book (2 copies per team and 2 copies for the Umpires. Mike V suggested that all umpires have a copy and Bob said he would mail the link to download the rule book to Jon Levinson. Mario mentioned that at the meeting the scholarship applications were reviewed and 2 winners chosen. It was noted that they had received only 4 applications and that we should try to get more players to submit this year.
2. The minutes from the last meeting were approved by all in attendance
3. Bob reviewed the Umpire clause (it was noted that BCOA should be BCUA. Bob mentioned that the assigner's fees would be \$75 per team and that Bergen County American Legion would pay the fee on behalf of all teams.
4. The 2016 NJ Baseball rules were distributed by email and should be reviewed by all. Any issues should be forwarded to Mario prior to our next meeting, which will

be Monday March 14th at Lyndhurst Post 139 at 7:30 PM. The March meeting is the deadline for all teams to be admitted to the league.

5. There was a discussion on when league play should start and what date does league play need to be completed by. It was mentioned that State Championships end on June 11th so the league should start play after that. Bob will contact Frank to determine when does league play need to be completed.
6. There was a discussion on some league rules that could be implemented and Bob suggested that the coaches get together after the March meeting to put the list together.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 PM.